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13 November 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Training

SUBJECT : Special Events--Senior Seminar Eight

I should like to call your attention to several
special events being held during the final weeks of the
Senior Seminar.

1. On Tuesday, 18 November Sen. Mike Gravel
(Dem., Alaska) will be speaking in the Chamber of Commerce
Building from 1530-1700. The Seminar has voted to hold an
informal social hour for the Senator upon conclusion of
his presentation until approximately 1730.

2. On Thursday, 20 November, an informal reception
will be held for Seminar members and their spouses in the
Executive Dining Room, Headquarters, from 1730-1930.

Gen. Walters hopes to put in an appearance, and several
other senior Agency officials who have addressed the
Seminar are being invited.

3. On Tuesday evening, 25 November, Mr. Colby will
address the Seminar at His tentative schedule is
as follows:

1700 -
1745 -
1800 -
1900-21
2100 -

4. You are cordially invited to attend any or all of
these events.

Chief, Senior Seminars Branch
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